
SENT VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO:  tony.elfstrom@vdm-metals.com 
PLEASE CONFIRM RECEIPT OF THIS MESSAGE VIA REPLY EMAIL 

Tony Elfstrom 
President and CEO, USA 
VDM Metals USA, LLC 
306 Columbia Turnpike 
Florham Park, NJ 07932 

Re: In the matter of VDM Metals USA, LLC 
Docket No. TSCA-02-2024-9106 

Dear Mr. Elfstrom: 

Enclosed is a fully executed copy of the Administrative Consent Agreement and Final Order in 
the above-referenced proceeding. 

Please note that the thirty-day (30) period for payment of the civil penalty commenced as of 
the date the Final Order was signed by the Regional Judicial Officer. Please arrange for payment 
of this penalty according to the instructions given within the enclosed document under "Terms 
of Consent Agreement.”   

Further, please ensure that a copy of the payment check or other reasonable proof that such 
payment has been made is promptly emailed to EPA, as detailed in the Consent Agreement. 

Please feel free to contact me at (732) 321-6620 or by email at cooperstein.ethan@epa.gov if 
you have any questions regarding this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Ethan Cooperstein  
PCB Enforcement Officer 
Pesticides and Toxic Substances Compliance Branch 
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